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NORTHERN STATES POWER 

April 4, 1972

Docket No. 50-263 

Mr Roger S Boyd 
Assistant Director 

for Boiling Water Reactors 
Division of Reactor Licensing 
United States Atomic Energy Commission 
Washington, DC 20545

Dear Mr Boyd:

MONTICELLO NUCLEAR GENERATING PLANT E-5979 
Operating License DPR-22

Under provisions of Section B.1 of Appendix D to 10 CFR 
1971 we furnished 300 copies of an Environmental Report 
Nuclear Generating Plant.

Part 50, on November 5, 
for our Monticello

A site visit was made on February 24 and 25, 1972 by a team from the AEC 
Division of Radiological and Environmental Protection (REP) and Battelle 
Memorial Institute-Pacific Northwest Laboratories to review environmental 
factors related to the construction and operation of the plant. As a result 
of this visit, your letter of March 17 requested additional information 
needed to complete the review.

Under separate cover we are sending 
tion constituted as Supplement 1 to

AVD/lb

you 300 copies of this additional informa
the Monticello Environmental Report.  

; Yse
truly., 

A V Dienhart 
Vice President - Engineering

3 signed originals to R S Boyd 

Cc: D E Nelson 
Gerald Charnoff 

Subscribed and sworn to before me
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Notary Public, Hennepin County, Minnesota 

My Commission Expires March 3, 1976 

Notarial Seal a JON J. SMTH 
tary Public, Hennapin County, Minneseta 

My Commission Expiros March 3, 1976
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NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 

April 4, 1972 

Mr Roger S Boyd 
Assistant Director 

for Boiling Water Reactors 
Division of Reactor Licensing 
United States Atomic Energy Commission 
Washington, DC 20545 

Dear Mr Boyd: 

MONTICELLO NUCLEAR GENERATING PLANT E-5979 
Operating License DPR-22 

Attached is the formal conveyance of the information requested in 
your letter of March 17.  

To expedite matters, we are enclosing 10 copies of Supplement 1 
to the Monticello Environmental Report and the remaining 290 copies 
will follow under separate cover. Also we have taken the liberty 
of forwarding 5 copies of the supplement direct to Mr Iral Nelson 
at Battelle for immediate use by the environmental review team.  

Yours very truly, 

E C Ward, Director 
Engineering Vice Presidential Staff 

Cc: Iral Nelson (5) 
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